
From: Asiana Airlines
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 6:54 PM
To: PARK/CHULHONG
Subject: [Asiana Airlines] Your Ticket has been Issued.

Your Ticket has been Issued. 

Booking No. 9924-8124 / 5RDVSY
Booking Date(GMT) 2023-03-02

Asiana Airlines Home My Trip

This e-mail is a confirmation of your ticket payment. You may print out this e-mail or e-ticket 
and check-in at the airport, or check-in online on our homepage or mobile web/app and 
proceed with boarding.
About Check-in

For codeshare flights, all services will be provided according to the operating carrier's rules 
and procedures.

For other airlines than Asiana Airlines or codeshare flights, you will need to check the service 
rules of the corresponding airline.

For a relaxing trip, you can choose your preferred seating up to 48hours before departure.
(Including Legroom Seats and Economy Smartium)

Preferred Seating Shortcuts

E-ticket/Itinerary
You may be required to present your e-ticket during immigrations and customer clearance, so 

please print it out and have it with you throughout the entire itinerary.

Please note that the name on the e-ticket and one on the passport must match, or your 
boarding may be denied.

Your tickets must be used in order from the first departure city to the last segment.

Adult, MR
PARK/CHULHONG

Ticket No.
9882482427722



E-ticket/Itinerary

* Please read the legal notice carefully before printing the e-ticket.
International Contract of Carriage Prohibited Items in Carry-on Bags

Booked Itinerary

First Flight 

Departure
New York / John F Kennedy(JFK)
2023.10.12 (Thu) 12:55

Arrival
Seoul / Incheon(ICN)
2023.10.13 (Fri) 17:35

Transit Non-stop

Second Flight 

Departure Seoul / Incheon(ICN)
2023.10.29 (Sun) 10:50

Arrival New York / John F Kennedy(JFK)
2023.10.29 (Sun) 10:50

Transit Non-stop

Payment Details

Total paid amount (payment completed) USD 3420.65

Your booking has been ticketed. For itinerary change or refund for a purchased ticket, you may 
be charged a change fee (reissue fee) or a refund fee depending on the fare rules. Check the 
fare rules for details. 

Fare Conditions



Min Stay
0 Day

Max Stay
12 Months from the departure date

Date Change
Permitted at USD 200 per ticket (Reissue Fee and Fare Difference may be charged)

Flight Change
Permitted (Reissue Fee and Fare Difference may be charged)

Refund Fee
USD 500 per ticket

Mileage Upgrade
Not Permitted

Earning Mileage
100% (contact relevant airlines for Star Alliance partners)

No-Show Fee

＊For all tickets issued on and after January 10, 2019,no-show penalty will be 
modified.

＊If you do not cancel your confirmed flight before the departure time,No-show Penalty 
of KRW120,000 or USD120 will apply per ticket.

＊If you do not board after check-in, Gate No-show Penalty of KRW300,000 or USD 
300 will apply per ticket.

＊Please note that reissue fee or refund fee may also apply according to the fare rule.

Fare Rule of Other Airlines
If your trip includes flights of any other airlines, the ticket may not be refunded or 
reissued, and may be charged with extra fees under the policy of the operating carrier. 
Upon requesting a reissue, extra fees may be applied based on the fare difference, 
ticket validity, and booking class.

Other Information
Please check your flight status for any schedule changes or cancellations at least 3 
days prior to departure through the Asiana Airlines'' or other operating airlines'' 
homepage. Be sure to check with the operating carrier for restrictions on a minor 
under the age of 15 travelling without a guardian aged 18 or older.

This e-mail has been sent to the provided e-mail address to Asiana Airlines, and is send-only. Visit our 

homepage at Customer Service for further inquiries. 



Asiana Airlines complies with the Act on Promotion of Information and Communication Network Utilization and 

Information Protection. 

Booking Inquiry : 1588-8000 / 02-2669-8000

Asiana Club Service Center : 1588-8180 / 02-2669-8180 

ⓒ Asiana Airlines Co. All Right Reserved.


